
Email

Re: RTI-316

SusantaKumar Panda

From : SHUCHI . <shuchi@dfcc.co.in>

Subject : Re: RTI-316

To : SusantaKumar Panda <skpanda@dfcc.co.in>

Wed, Apr 03, 2024 04:12 PM

The details of the employee seeking information have not been shared in RTI

Regards,
sr{{.

{E
Shuchi
gq q6rq"i$fi / ql;rd €-qru{
DGI\4/HR
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DFCCIL

From: "susantaKumar Panda" <skpanda@dfcc co.in>

To: "SHUCHl ." <shuchi@dfcc.co.in>

Sent: Friday, March 22.2024 12:46:54 PM

Subject: RTI-316

Madam,

2024lHQ/ADMIN /RTI.315

Subiect: Providing informahon w.tt. Original RTI Application received under ihe RTI Act 2005'
't . lnformatlon n iespect of each pointsln the Application may be sent immediately (within 05 days of

receipl of this letter), if lhe same is available in your office and is shareable under the Act, so thal the

information can be provided to the applicant wilhin the stipulated date
2. lI the items {or any part of thereof) do not pertain to your office but is available with some other

public authority then ihe application rnay please be translerred to the public Authority concerned within

b5 Oays oi receipt of tt is leiter under Section 6(3) of the Act, under intimation to the under signed

Back ieference io the cplo in such circumstances may please be avoided as the same results in

delaY.
3'lI,thein'ormationisdeniedtotheapplicanlthenitmayclearlybeindicatedtherelevantclause/

section of the RTI Act 2OO5 under which the same is denied
4.-iht;ie ;"d reiponsibility of the deemed PIO may be kept in mind while
disposing the RTI aPPlication.
s. Flease reply online to avoid delay.
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Regards,

hflos //cfra'loov inlh/onnrmessao., d=o 63263417-Asla/(olkala&xrm 1 12


